

**John A. Doe**

4500 East-West Highway, Suite 900, Bethesda, MD 20814

Email: JohnDoe@gmail.com Phone: (123)456-7890

**EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCES**

**Generic University** Aug. 2012 to Present  
College of Pharmacy, City, State  
Doctor of Pharmacy, Anticipated May 2016

**Undergraduate University** Aug. 2008 to May 2012  
College of XYZ, City, State  
Bachelor of Science

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES**

**Inpatient Pharmacy Intern** May 2014 to present  
Institution, City, State  
Preceptor/Manager, Credentials

- Unique activities or skills with action words

**Community Pharmacy Technician** Oct. 2010 to May 2012  
Institution, City, State  
Manager, Credentials

- Unique activities or skills with action words

**ADVANCED PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES (APPEs)**

**Institutional / Inpatient Operations** Planned for May 2015  
Hospital Name, City, State  
Preceptor: Name, Pharm.D., BCPS

**INTRODUCTORY PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES (IPPEs)**

**Introductory Clinical Pharmacy** Jan. to Apr. 2015  
Hospital Name, City, State  
Preceptor: Name, R.Ph.

- Assisted with implementation of a new pharmacist-led antibiotic stewardship initiative.

**Introductory Hospital** Jan. 2014  
Hospital Name, City, State  
Preceptor: Name, Pharm.D., BCPS

**Commented [ASHP NPF1]:** Overall, it is understood that an IPPE student pursuing an APPE is still building experiences to put on a CV. Remember, your CV tells the story of you in a clear and concise manner. Feel free to reorganize the sections of this CV to fit your "story"; the template here is merely a suggestion for how you might organize your thoughts when updating your CV before APPE rotations.

**Commented [ASHP NPF2]:** The beginning of your CV should include your current mailing address, professional email, and phone number.

**Commented [ASHP NPF3]:** Use a personal email if you prefer but make sure it has a professional name.

**Commented [ASHP NPF4]:** Limit bullets to 2-3 bullets to highlight meaningful experience. Be careful of using past vs. present tenses.

**Commented [ASHP NPF5]:** You may list future activities, such as APPE rotations scheduled, though do not forget to designate as such.

**Introductory Community Pharmacy**

Sep. 2012

Pharmacy Name, City, State  
Preceptor: Name, R.Ph.

---

**RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

---

---

**TEACHING EXPERIENCES**

---

**Lab Instructor – Integrated Lab**

Oct. to Nov. 2014

Generic University, City, State  
Course Coordinator: Name, Pharm.D.

**Tutor – Rho Chi**

Aug. 2013 to May 2014

Generic University, City, State  
Course Coordinator: Name, Pharm.D.

---

**POSTERS**

---

**Doe JA**, Smith DA, Osbourne ML. Analyzing cost savings of medication reconciliation by pharmacy students in a pediatric hospital. To be presenting at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists Midyear Clinical Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana. December 2015.

---

**PRESENTATIONS**

---

---

**LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCES**

---

**Undergraduate Professional Organization**

Aug. 2011 to Aug. 2012

Leadership role/title

- Activities/duties with action words

**Commented [ASHP NPF6]:** You may not yet have anything to put in this section. If that's the case, remove this section. Don't forget, even if you completed data collection, you can still list this activity under research.

**Commented [ASHP NPF7]:** You may not yet have anything to put in this section. If that's the case, remove this section and do not forget to update your rotation after each APPE experience to include presentations given.

---

**PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS**

---

American Society of Health-System Pharmacists	Aug. 2012 to Present
State Pharmacy Organization	Aug. 2012 to Present
Undergraduate Professional Organization	Aug. 2011 to May 2012

---

**COMMUNITY SERVICE**

---

<b>Student-Run Free Clinic</b>	Aug. 2013 to Present
Student Pharmacist	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Activities/duties with action words</li><li>• Hours served: 4 hours/week</li></ul>	

---

**HONORS AND AWARDS**

---

Dr. Name Student Leadership Award	Apr 2014
Phi Lambda Sigma (National Pharmacy Leadership Society)	Inducted Mar 2013
Generic University Dean's List	2012, 2013

**Commented [ASHP NPF8]:** Consider including a one line description of the criteria or qualifications on which the honor/award is based, if not widely understood.

---

**LICENSURES AND CERTIFICATIONS**

---

State Pharmacy Intern (#123456789)	May 2013 to present
Immunization Certification	Dec 2013
Human Research Training	Sep. 2012
Basic Life Support Certification	Aug 2012

---

**References**

---

Available upon request